### -000-PUBLIC HEARING JANUARY 14, 1991

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 9:30 am in the Commissioners Courtroom. Judge Farris was absent and Commissioner Johnnie Lyon presided. The purpose of the hearing was to determine whether or not a stop sign will be installed at the intersection of County Road # 3602 and County Road #3603 located in Precinct #3.

4446 On the motion by W.D. Gooch, second by Allen Martin, the Court unanimously approved the installation.
Court Adjourned.

#### -000-REGULAR SESSION JANUARY 14, 1991

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present and Judge Mike Farris: presiding. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

# OLD BUSINESS:

- The Court discussed the transfer of money with the transfer of budgetary authority from the contingency fund. The Court agreed to take a vote on the subject at the next meeting.
- On the motion by W.D. Gooch, second by Allen Martin, the Court appointed Rev. Dave Southerland from Lone Oak, TX. to fill the vacancy on the Hunt County Child Welfare Board.
- Item #3, 'Consider proposal and/or contract regarding reapportionment/redistricting services' and Item #15, New Business, 'Receive information from firms regarding 1991 redistricting services':

  After hearing from two law firms, the Court agreed to consider Item #3 under OLD BUSINESS at the next meeting.

# NEW BUSINESS:

- 4448 On the motion by Martin, second by Gooch, the Court approved a \$4,000 loan from the contingency fund to the DWI fund.
- The Court viewed the DWI Education video produced by the County Attorney.
- 4449 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Gooch, the Court re-appointed the present members of the Hunt County Historical Commission for the next two years.
- Mr. Robert Jackson, Mrs. Carolyn Lockhart, and Mr. Joe D. Mangram were the three names from the 1990 Grand Jury to serve on the County Grievance Committee during 1991.
- 4450 On the motion by Henry Hensley, second by Gooch, the Court approved the County joining the Greenville Credit Union.
- 4451 On the motion by Hensley, second by Lyon, the Court appointed James C. McFeeley to the Hunt County Family Services Board of Trustees to replace Loretta Kibler who resigned at the end of her two-year term.
- 4452 On the motion by Lyon, second by Hensley, the Court approved the transfer of \$1,000 from the Contingency fund to JP Precinct 1, Place 2 budget for part-time employee payments.
- 4453 On the motion by Gooch, second by Martin, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for new/used truck (including bed) for Precinct #4.
- 'Consider Hunt County Property Tax refund-Charlsie T. Scott': OLD BUSINESS next meeting.

  4454 On the motion by Lyon, second by Martin, the Court gave permission to Greenville Electric

  Utility to build a 7200-Volt single-phase overhead electric line in County right-of-way on

  County Road #1065. The approval is subject to Commissioner Lyon's final inspection. The County's

  liability disclaimer is also attached to approval of the motion.
- 4455 On the motion by Hensley, second by Martin, the Court dropped item #11, 'Request permission to advertise for contracts on the following attached list-Auditor' from the agenda.
- Item #12, 'Clarification of Item #4318 in Commissioners Court Minutes of August 27, 1990.

  (By law Elected Officials exempted)—Auditor' was read into the Minutes.
- 4456 On the motion by Gooch, second by Martin, the Court exercised the one year option on the renewal of County Insurance through Texas Association of Counties.

4457 On the motion by Hensley, sedond by Martin, the Court approved the employment of Dana Baldwin in the Ag. Extension Office.

Discuss & consider information from AT&T for additional phone lines in the Courthouse-Susan Hardy': OLD BUSINESS next meeting.

- The Court heard from V.R. Webb, Jr. who came protesting the closure of County Road #1002. Commissioner Lyon agreed to look into the situation.

445% On the motion by Hensley, second by Martin, the accounts payable were approved.

- There were no line-item budget transfers.

#### PERSONNEL & PAYROLL CHANGES:

Precinct 1--Remove H.C. Brown, effective 1-1-91. JP Pct. 1, Place 2--Add Susan Chaffin, R-1, effective 1-7-91. Add Twyla Campbell, R-1, effective 1-1-91. Veterans Service Officer -- Remove John Nelson, effective 12-31-90. County Clerk--Add Phyllis Mikos, part-time, \$7.25 per hr., effective 1-7-91.

4459 Approved on the motion by Lyon, second by Martin.

Court Adjourned. Minutes approved this 28th day of January, 1991.